2020--TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WI. NOVEMBER TOWN BOARD MEETING BUDGET & LEVY MEETINGS

November 10, 2020

The Town Board of Sherwood was called to order on Tuesday, November 10, 2020 at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. Chairman Andrew Cegielski, Supervisor Curtis Anding, Clerk Alene Jacobson and Treasurer Peggi Schwanebeck were present. Supervisor Ken Schwanebeck was absent due to his work schedule. Three town residents were also present--Ron Martin, Marla Martin & Lynn Moeller. This notice of the Budget, the Levy Meeting and the November monthly meeting were published in the Pittsville Record and three places within the township--the town hall, Roadhouse Bar & at the substation on County Road W. Agenda as follows: call to order, approval of minutes by town board, treasurer's report, reports from town officers, public comments upon recognition of the chairman, matters for discussion--approval of Budget & Levy presented for 2021, updates-roads, beavers updates, grader maintenance agreement, web page and assessor for 2021. We will set the town board meeting for December 2020, pay bills, and adjournment.

Chairman Andy called the meetings to order. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. The first order of business was the Budget Meeting. Discussion on all categories. Comments on election workers getting \$15.00 per hour this year. At the Annual Meeting last spring the town board raised employee wages to \$15.00 per hour. All other categories were discussed and answers were given, therefore a motion by Andy, seconded by Curtis to accept the Budget as presented. Motion carried by all 8 electors. A motion by Andy, seconded by Curtis to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned. (6:30 pm)

The Special Meeting of the electors (Levv) Meeting was called to order: Our last years levy was \$25,000. After discussing this issue we have an adjustment for Prior years unused Levy carry forward From in the amount of \$499. Therefore a motion by Andy, seconded by Ron Martin to use the allowable increase of \$499 and add it to our levy in 2021. Motion carried by all 8 electors. A motion by Andy, seconded by Ron Martin to adjourn. Motion carried by all 8 electors. Meeting adjourned. (6:35 pm.)

At 6:35 pm the Town Board met in regular session. The minutes were read, A motion by Andy, seconded by Curtis to accept the minutes as read. Motion carried by 2/3 majority. Peggi gave the Treasurer's report. MISCELLANEOUS: A culvert on Sherwood Road West needs to be replaced. Is it a culvert crossing someone's driveway or not? Chairman Andy will contact the landowner and we will go on from there. Recycling/Garbage contracts with Advanced Disposal for 2021 and beyond will proceed after all townships sign the contracts. The Town of Washburn will notify Andy after this is done. It will be a 7year not a 5-year contract with them. It was discussed that maybe we should put the cost of this contract on everyone's tax bill as a special charge to eliminate having to bill everyone individually yearly. Therefore a motion by Andy, seconded by Curtis to put the 2021 recycling charges on everyone tax bill. Motion carried by 2/3 majority. Putting charges on this year's tax bill is too late in the season. We received a Maintenance Agreement from John Deere for the new grader. The town board did not act on this agreement because they thought is was too expensive. Their charges included maintenance at a cost of over \$8,500 for -4- years. Board approved Checks #4299 - 4314. These checks were dated for Monday, November 16, 2020 as at this time there is less than \$2,000 in our checking and we have to wait until the shared revenue from Madison is deposited next week. Therefore a motion by Andy, seconded by Curtis to adjourn. Motion carried by 2/3 majority. Meeting adjourned. The December town board meeting may convene on the 5th of December or the 15th of December. Chairman Andy will ask Supervisor Ken Schwanebeck when his work schedule will allow it. We are on hold as of today. (7:15 pm)

Respectively Submitted:

S. Alene Jacobson, T